Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@

CouncilZ

Licensing Act Sub-Committee

Agenda

Date: Tuesday, 22nd February, 2022

Time: 2.00 pm

Venue: Council Chamber, Municipal Buildings, Earle Street, Crewe
CW1 2BJ

PLEASE NOTE - This meeting is open to the public and anyone attending this
meeting will need to wear a face covering upon entering and leaving the venue. This
may only be removed when seated.

The importance of undertaking a lateral flow test in advance of attending any
committee meeting. Lateral Flow Testing: Towards the end of May, test kits were sent to
all Members; the purpose being to ensure that Members had a ready supply of kits to
facilitate self-testing prior to formal face to face meetings. Anyone attending is asked to
undertake a lateral flow test on the day of any meeting before embarking upon the journey
to the venue. Please note that it can take up to 30 minutes for the true result to show on a
lateral flow test. If your test shows a positive result, then you must not attend the meeting,
and must follow the advice which can be found here:
https://www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/council_and_democracy/council_information/coronavirus/
testing-for-covid-19.aspx

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press.
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons
indicated on the agenda and in the report.

It should be noted that Part 1 items of Cheshire East Council decision-making meetings
are audio recorded and the recordings are uploaded to the Council’s website.

PART 1 — MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS
PRESENT (Pages 3 - 8)

1. Appointment of Chairman

To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.

For requests for further information

Contact: Helen Davies

Tel: 01270 685705

E-Mail: helen.davies@cheshireeast.gov.uk


https://www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/council_and_democracy/council_information/coronavirus/testing-for-covid-19.aspx
https://www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/council_and_democracy/council_information/coronavirus/testing-for-covid-19.aspx

Declarations of Interest
To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any disclosable

pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests in any item on the agenda and for Members
to declare if they have pre-determined any item on the agenda.

Application for a Premises Licence at Swish Lounge, 31 Mill Street, Crewe,
Cheshire, CW2 7AJ (Pages 9 - 54)

To consider the above application.



Page 3 Agenda Annex

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Procedure for Hearings — Licensing Act 2003
COVID-19

This procedure has been drawn up to take account of the restrictions placed on the
Country by the Government in its response to the COVID-19 pandemic and the
Council’'s move towards the holding of virtual meetings.

As a Licensing Authority we are conscious that all Hearings of this nature must be run
in accordance with the rules of natural justice and that any modifications to the format
of the hearing should not undermine the requirements to hold a fair hearing.

It is the Council’s intention to run the Hearing as close a possible to our procedure for
Hearings set out in our Statement of Licensing Policy. However, it will be necessary
to make a number of specific alterations.

The Council does not intend to hold any Hearings just on the pre Hearing papers (eg
applications and written representations). The Council considers that a Licensing
determination based solely on written material and without the opportunity for
amplification, clarification, and questions does not best serve the decision-making
process.

The Licensing Committee

The full Licensing Committee consists of fifteen elected Members of the Council. From
this full Committee will be drawn sub-committees of three members to deal with
licensing functions under the Licensing Act 2003. The Chairman and Vice Chairman
of the Licensing Committee shall have the discretion to refer a matter up to a hearing
of the full Licensing Committee.

Platform

The Council will use Microsoft Teams for all Hearings. This platform can be accessed
on a landline, mobile, laptop or tablet. The Democratic Services Officers will ensure
that the meeting is set up within the Microsoft Teams platform. All parties to the
Hearing will received the Notice of Hearing required by the regulations and an email
invitation with specific joining instructions for Microsoft Teams.

Web Casting

All Council meetings are web cast through the Council’s website. This will continue to
be the case during any lockdown period and will allow members of the public to listen
to proceedings from their own home.



Page 4

Connectivity Test

The Council will require Members, officers, and all parties to the Hearing to be
available for a connectivity test 30 minutes before the start of the Hearing. This is to
ensure that any issues can be identified and overcome before the start of the meeting.
Notes on how this test will be conducted will be sent directly to parties.

Technical Issues

If during the course of the meeting, the Chairman determines any technical issues (for
example, parties dropping out of the meeting or parties being unable to hear or follow
proceedings etc) are compromising the integrity of the Hearing, the Chairman will have
discretion to adjourn the matter to later date. The test the Chairman will use when
considering any adjournment is what is best in the public interest (including the right
of all parties to have a fair hearing). Any adjournment will either be to a date when
technical issues can be over come or to a date when a full hearing with all parties
physically present can be held.

Etiquette
In order to maximise effectiveness of the Hearing all parties should:

= |dentify themselves at the start of the Hearing when asked to do so by the
Chairman

= Put their webcam and microphone on mute all times other than when
addressing the Committee

= Indicate that you want to speak by using the chat function
*= Only address the Committee when called to do so by the Chairman

Committee Reports

The Committee report and all relevant information will be posted on the Council’s
website at least 7 days prior to the Hearing. A link to the documents will be provided
with the Notice of Hearing. The Committee report pack will be paginated and all parties
should refer to this pack rather than their own bundles.

Late Evidence

Parties should submit any evidence for consideration of the Committee prior to the
drawing up of the Committee agenda packs. This will mean that all information in
containing in one paginated bundle that can be referred to by the parties (referencing
pages numbers).

Evidence submitted on the day of the hearing can only be included when all parties to
the hearing agree. It will ultimately be for the members of the Committee to decide if
late evidence is accepted.



Decisions

Page 5

In accordance with Hearings Regulations the Committee will make a determination at
the end of the Hearing and the decision will be given within 5 working days. Some
decisions are required to be given at the end of the Hearing, in this case the public
meeting will resume once Members have deliberated and formed their decision.

Officers at Hearings

= The Committee Officer introduces all parties and records the proceedings

= The Legal Adviser provides independent advice to the Members on legal
matters and procedure and will draw up the decision notice.

= The Licensing Officer will introduce the matter and outline the application;
the officer will also answer any questions Members may have.

PROCEDURE

NOTE: If the Sub-Committee has not already elected a Chairman, that will be the
first item of business.

1 | Chairman

The Chairman will:

(i) call the matter to be considered

(i) call for any declarations of interest

(iii) ask all parties to introduce themselves

(iv) summarise the procedure to be followed at the hearing
(v) will consider any request made by a party for another
person to appear at the hearing

(v) will advise the parties of any maximum period of time in
which it has to present its case (if a maximum is imposed this
shall be equal for all parties)

2 | Licensing Officer

Will introduce and summarise the application, highlighting
areas of contention or dispute.

3 | Committee Members

May ask questions of the Licensing Officer

4 | Applicant

Will present his/her case, calling withesses, as appropriate.

(If necessary, applicant will produce any notices required by
law. Legal Adviser will draw attention to this if required.)

5 | Responsible
Authorities

(who have made
representations)

Each in turn may ask guestions of the applicant, by way of
clarification.




Page 6

6 | Other Persons To be invited to ask guestions of the applicant, by way of

clarification.

(who have made

representations) It is normal practice for a spokesperson only to speak on
behalf of a group of residents.

7 | Committee Members | Each in turn may ask guestions of the applicant.

8 | Applicant May make a statement or ask his witnesses to clarify any
matters which he feels are unclear, or may have been
misunderstood.

9 | Responsible Will make their representations.

Authorities

10 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses to ask questions of
Responsible Authorities represented at the meeting, by way
of clarification.

11 | Other Persons May ask guestions of the Responsible Authorities represented
at the meeting, by way of clarification.

(who have made
representations) (Note: This is not the point at which they should be
stating their objections.)

12 | Committee Members | May ask guestions of the Responsible Authorities represented
at the meeting

13 | Other Persons The local residents who are objecting to the application will be
invited to_make observations on the application and

(who have made present the bases of their objections.
representations)

14 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses may ask guestions of the
Local Residents, by way of clarification.

15 | Committee Members | May ask guestions of the Local Residents.

16 | Chairman To invite both Responsible Authorities and Local
Residents to make their closing addresses.

17 | Applicant Or his representative will briefly summarise the application
and comment on the observations and any suggested
conditions.

18 | Close of Public When the Chairman determines that all relevant information

Meeting

has been heard and no further matters are to be discussed,
the public meeting will end. All parties to the hearing (including




Page 7

Licensing Officers and Responsible Authorities) will be
excluded from the platform.

18 | Committee Will _retire to consider the application. They will be
accompanied by their Legal Advisor and the Democratic
Services Officer. This means that the Members of the
Committee can determine the matter in private session. And
can take the opportunity to seek legal advice.

Members will give their decision with 5 working days by the
issuing of a decision notice.

Notes

1. The Committee can exclude members of the press and public from
participation in a Hearing; any such decision will be taken on the basis that
the public interest in doing so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or
that part of the hearing taking place in public.

2. The Chairman may require any person behaving in a disruptive manner to
excluded from the Hearing and may (@) refuse to permit that person to return,
or (b) permit him/her to return only on such conditions as the authority may
specify, but any such person may submit in writing any information which they
would have been entitled to provide orally if they had not been required to
leave.

3. Prior to the Hearing each party shall have given notification and served
documentation (eg statements of witnesses or reports of experts) as required.
Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement
of all parties.

4. Anyone entitled to be heard may be represented by any person, whether or
not that person is legally qualified.

5. Hearsay will be permitted but the Sub-Committee will be reminded to give it
appropriate weight.

6. Due note shall be taken of the provisions of the Hearings Regulations 2005.
7. The Chairman may, in the interests of expediency or convenience of the

parties, vary the procedure from time to time, provided notice is given to the
parties and the rules of natural justice are observed.



Page 8

Summary of Procedure

1. Chairman appointed (if this has not been done previously).

2. Chairman to call for declarations of interest and request that all parties
introduce themselves.

3. Chairman summarises the procedure for the hearing

4. The Licensing Officer summarises the application

5. Applicant to present his/her case.

6. Applicant to be questioned by all parties (to clarify points only) following
which, he/she can clarify any other matters which he/she feels may have been
misunderstood when the application was presented.

7. Applicant to be questioned by the Committee.

8. Responsible Authorities to make their representations following which they
can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

9. Other Persons will be invited to present the bases of their objections, following
which they can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

10.The applicant will be invited to sum up his/her case
11. Committee/Sub-Committee withdraws to make its decision

12. Committee/Sub-Committee will provide its decision in writing



Page 9 Agenda Item 3

GO
£

.‘:‘-‘.‘,}\
Cheshire East )
Council?

Working for a brighter futuret together

Licensing Act Sub Committee

Date of Meeting: 22" February 2022

Report Title: Application for a Premises Licence at Swish Lounge, 31 Mill
Street, Crewe, Cheshire, CW2 7AJ

Senior Officer: Paul Bayley - Director of Environment and Neighbourhood
Services

1. Report Summary

1.1. The report provides details of an application for a Premises Licence, under
section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 and outlines the evidence presented
by the parties in relation to the new grant application.

2. Recommendations

2.1.The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to determine the application
for a Premises Licence by Mr Abdullah Anik, in respect of:

Swish Lounge
31 Mill Street
Crewe
Cheshire
CwW2 7AJ

2.2. The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to consider the application
and any relevant representations and determine what steps, if any, it
considers are appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.

2.3. Acting in the capacity of the Licensing Authority, Members must seek to
promote the Licensing Objectives and where Members consider that
matters have engaged one or more of the Objectives, they may exercise
their discretion. The Licensing Objectives are:

OFFICIAL



2.4.

2.5.

Page 10

a) The prevention of crime and disorder
b) Public Safety

c) The prevention of public nuisance

d) The protection of children from harm

Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are reminded that they may not
exercise discretion in any case, merely because it considers it desirable to
do so. Careful consideration should be given to the application and the
evidence presented by the parties in relation to the review.

Finally, Members are also reminded that in determining the application,
consideration also needs to be given to:

a) The rules of natural justice;
b) The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998.

3. Reasons for Recommendations

3.1.

The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this
application in accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and
the Council’s Constitution.

4. Other Options Considered

4.1.

Not applicable.

5. Background

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

The application for a premises licence was received on the 19" November
2021 however due to issues with the application regarding missing and
contradicting information it was not sent for consultation. The application
was completed and valid as of the 30" November 2021 and sent out for
consultation on the same day.

On the 3" December 2021 the applicant contacted our Customer Contact
Centre to inform us that a notice had been put in a locally circulated
newspaper however the details of which were incorrect with regards to the
times for entertainment. We informed the applicant to readvertise with the
correct timings as this was still within the 10-working day requirement set in
the Licensing Act 2003.

On the 6" December 2021 a Licensing Enforcement Officer visited the
premises to inspect the notices. The officer confirmed that notices were up
at the premises and being displayed correctly.

OFFICIAL



5.4.

5.5.

5.6.

5.7.

Page 11

On the 7th December 2021 Licensing received a revised application form
from the applicant reducing the originally applied for licensable hours after
having talks with Environmental Health and Cheshire Police.

On the 15" December 2021 we received confirmation that the notice had
been readvertised in a locally circulated paper with the correct information
that was originally applied for although this was a day over the 10-working
day requirement. However, the Licensing Team determined that the
consultation should continue as normal and did not require a restart. In the
case of R (on the application of Akin) v Stratford Magistrates Court [2014]
EWHC 4633 (Admin) dealt with the validity of notices and confirms that
substantial compliance with the relevant regulations (38 and 39 taken as a
whole) is sufficient for the process to be deemed valid. This follows and
reiterates previous case law concerning procedural defects. The
information provided by Officers in relation to the notices supports that
substantial compliance, insofar as Mr Abdullah Anik actions allowed, has
been achieved

The applied for operating schedule indicates that the relevant licensable
activities applied for are:

e Provision of recorded music indoors

¢ Provision of performance of dance indoors

e Provision of anything of a similar description to that falling within
live music, recorded music or performance of dance indoors

e The sale and supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises

The hours applied for are as followed:

e Recorded music
Monday to Sunday 11:00 to 23:00

e Performance of dance
Sunday 20:00 to 21:00

e Anvything of a similar description to that falling within live music, recorded
music or performance of dance
Monday to Sunday 09:00 to 23:00

e Sale and supply of alcohol
Monday to Sunday 11:00 to 22:45

The full details of the application are set out at Appendix 1.

OFFICIAL



6.

Page 12

5.8. Responsible Authorities:

5.8.1. The Licensing Team have received agreed upon conditions from both
Cheshire Police and Environmental Protection to be added to the licence
if granted. These conditions are set out at Appendix 3.

5.9. Other Persons:

5.9.1. The Council has received 2 representations against the application
which our set out at Appendix 2. The reductions in hours and conditions
agreed with the responsible authorities were communicated to the
objectors. This was done so that they could withdraw their objection if
the changes alleviated their concerns. No response was received from
either objector and their representations remain live.

Implications of the Recommendations

6.1.

Legal Implications

6.1.1. In accordance with the provisions of section 18 of the Licensing Act
2003 the Licensing Authority must, having regard to the
representations, take such steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives. Section 18(4) provides that
the authority may:

6.1.2.

a)

b)

c)

d)

Grant the licence subject to conditions as are consistent with the
operating schedule accompanying the application, modified to
such extent as the authority considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives and any mandatory
conditions that much be included on the licence in accordance
with the Licensing Act 2003;

Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the Licensable
Activities to which the application relates;

Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the Premises
Supervisor;

Reject the application.

Members are reminded that should any conditions be added, they
should be practical, enforceable and appropriate to promote the
Licensing Objectives.

OFFICIAL



Page 13

6.1.3. Members are also reminded of the statutory obligation placed on the
Local Authority under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
through all of its various functions, and Licensing is one of those
functions to do all that it can to prevent Crime and disorder, Anti-social
Behaviour, behaviour adversely affecting the environment and re-
offending.

6.2. Finance Implications

6.2.1. There are no financial implications.

6.3. Policy Implications

6.3.1. The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in
accordance with section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003.

6.3.2. The Licensing Authority must also have due regard to the guidance
issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

6.3.3. Members should provide reason(s) for any decision taken and should set
out the reasoning where they determine to depart in any way from the
Policy or Guidance.

6.4. Equality Implications

6.4.1. There are no direct equality implications.

6.5. Human Resources Implications

6.5.1. There are no human resources implications.

6.6. Risk Management Implications

6.6.1. The Licensing Sub-Committee will hear representations made on
behalf of both the applicant and the ‘relevant person’ who has
submitted their representation and will make a decision on the basis of
the evidence presented to it. The Licensing Act 2003 makes provision
for appeal to the Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the
Licensing Authority.

6.7. Rural Communities Implications
6.7.1. There are no direct implications for rural communities.

6.8. Implications for Children & Young People/Cared for Children

OFFICIAL



Page 14

6.8.1. There are no direct implications for children and young people.
6.9. Public Health Implications
6.10.1 There are no direct implications for public health.
6.10. Climate Change Implications
6.10.1. There are no direct implications for Climate Change.
7. Ward Members Affected

7.1. Crewe South — Councilor Steven Hogben
7.2. Crewe South — Councilor Laura Smith

8. Consultation & Engagement

8.1. Consultation in respect of submitting an application for a Premises Licence
application is prescribed in the Licensing Act 2003 and has been fully
complied with.

9. Access to Information

9.1. The background papers relating to this report can be made available by
contacting the report writer.

10.Contact Information

10.1. Any questions relating to this report should be directed to the following
officer:

Name: Nathan Murphy

Job Title: Acting Senior Licensing Officer

Email: nathan.murphy@cheshireeast.gov.uk
Appendix 1 — Application and plan
Appendix 2 — Representations submitted from Other Persons

Appendix 3 — Cheshire Police and Environmental Protection Conditions
Appendix 4 — Map of area

OFFICIAL



Page 15

Cheshire East For help contact
""‘\\ Application for a premises licence licensing@cheshireeast.gov.uk
Cheshire East | Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 0300 123 5015

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
(@ Yes C No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name |ABDULLAH |

* Family name HANIK l

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

[1 Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(" Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

(@ Applying as an individual

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 16

Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number or name

* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area
* Postcode

* Country

Agent Details

* First name

* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(' Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

29

Mill st

Crewe

CW27AJ

United Kingdom

(@ A private individual acting as an agent

Your Address

* Building number or name

* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area
* Postcode

* Country

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Address official correspondence should be
sent to.

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 17

Continued from previous page...

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address C OS map reference ( Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name (31 |
Street 131 Mill St |
District | |
City or town |CREWE |

|

County or administrative area I

Postcode CW27A)

Country United Kingdom

Further Details

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£)

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 18

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

X] Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

N I Y I A B

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[

[1 lTam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

[l

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

(@ Yes C No
First name ABDULLAH
Family name ANIK

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

@ Yes C No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 19

Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

C Yes C No
Building number or name |‘29 l
Street NMiII Street I
District N ‘
City or town HCrewe l
|

County or administrative area ﬂ

Postcode HCW27AJ

Country United Kingdom

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

@ Yes C No

E-mail
Telephone number
Other telephone number

* Date of birth

* Nationality

Right to work share code

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

Right to work share code if not submitting
scanned documents

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? m 18 ‘ / I n l / I 2021 I
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, / /
whendoyouwantittoend 44

mm yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 20

Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Restaurant

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes (& No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes ® No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes @ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

C Yes ® No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 21

Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing recorded music?
(® Yes C No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve details for thg days
N Y i vt
TUESDAY
Start End
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start |11:00 End |23:00
Start ’:| End ’:I
THURSDAY
Start End
Start I:l End I:I
FRIDAY
Start End
Start End
SATURDAY
Start |11:00 End [23:00
Start ’:| End ’:I
SUNDAY
Start End
Start |:| End I:,
Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (' Outdoors (" Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 22

Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing performances of dance?

(® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start ’:| End ’:I (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start ’:| End ’:, to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start End
THURSDAY
Start End
FRIDAY
Start End
SATURDAY
Start End

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 23

Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY
Start (20:00 End [21:00
Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors C  Outdoors C Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unampilified.

belly dance

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

(® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY s o :
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |09:00 End |23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End ’:I to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

Start {09:00 End |23:00

I L
I

Start End

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 24

Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start (09:00 End |23:00
St [ | end [
THURSDAY
Start End
Start End
FRIDAY
Start End
Start End
SATURDAY
Start |109:00 End |23:00
Start End
SUNDAY

Start {09:00 End |23:00

A [
L

Start End

Give a description of the type of entertainment that will be provided

Recorded music

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (C  Outdoors C Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for entertainment

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, list below

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 25

Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

C Yes ® No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAT Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start {09:00 End [23:00
Start ’:| End ’:I
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start ,:l End ’:,
THURSDAY
Start End
Start End
FRIDAY
Start |09:00 End |23:00
start [ | end [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End
Start End

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 26

Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY
Start |09:00 End |23:00
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(® On the premises C Offthe premises ( Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name IAbduIIah |
Family name IAnik |
Date of birth _

dd mm yyyy

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 27

Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Personal Licence number
(if known)

Issuing licensing authority
(if known)

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(e Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(C Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start 09:00 End |23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

Start End to be used for the activity.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 28

Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start (09:00 End |23:00

St [ | end [
WEDNESDAY

Start ’:| End ’:I

Start [09:00 End |23:00
THURSDAY

Start I:, End I:l

Start |09:00 End |23:00
FRIDAY

Start End

Start End
SATURDAY

start [ | end [ ]

Start (09:00 End |23:00
SUNDAY

Start End

Start |109:00 End |23:00

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

11:00-04:00 opening

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmas Eve
Christmas
New year

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 29

Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

We only serve the alcohol our clients

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

We installed CCTV cameras which view the seating/ bar areas to prevent of crime and disorder

c) Public safety

-We insatalled fire equipment on several places in the restaurant for fire protection
-We have emergency aid box in the kitchen

d) The prevention of public nuisance

CCTV installation

e) The protection of children from harm

We check the ID to check if they are on legal age.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 30

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national

of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 31

Continued from previous page...

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one

of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,

(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,

(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or

(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 32

Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 33

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 34

Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o] any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C-£33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 35

Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country United Kingdom

DECLARATION

« I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

*

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or
* her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15).

L] Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name

* Capacity

Date (dd/mm/yyyy)

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/cheshire-east/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 36

Continued from previous page...

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE

IS DISQUALIFIED

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




NVId ANNOdD

TVS0dOodd
NOLLIRIDSHA

0zgog/60/ST
ANSSI-4d

0zog/60/Se
HNSST

NTLAN HYVIINE

NASOLAVING' N
A NMVIA

LNANHSIFINITY d4vd
B NIAIVD 499 ONIANALXH

HAMAYO ‘LATILS TTIN 1€
Iodrodd

AINV HVTINAgy
INATTO

Page 37

TIO08

ILII

Hoog

¢ gg 76y
dva Od1sid

INVHONINYIG
'SNOD ONTIHHINIONA
TVANLONYLS dSZ

S HLVIOOSSV

HATLSVOMAN
OIdNLS NDISId VINI

LHLVIOOSSV

000" AONVIINSNOOTTOW@OANI
30°00"ADNVLIASNODTTON MMM
SUTATHSHLNOS ‘Vv6 PEAN

avod HLLSVOMAN 46

“4V'1 HOUVASHA NOISHA
TVANLOALIHOAV A TOW

HYAINIA

2N ¥9'gey
NIHOLM

e
) f ﬁ\ TIVH L S ==
3 I
AR>Sk 4 L zneoev
19v8016 , T\J S0 Kom [ !
, )|

OO0 1/1 IIVOS

[AARANOIA LN ==\ A=)

ONIATINg IHL 4O MOova
dHL 1V NOISNI1X3 IHL HLIM
AOOTd ANNOED TVSOdOad

T
5 |

| f\ 4
s

A L;Wh Y;\

J 2N BE 7Y !

N ve'6eY ADNVAINI NIV

v N

‘Aouepnsuco
©+plow

1N3INdIND3 314
V3IdVY ONIAYES TOHOOTY
vV3dvdvd I




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39

. @499

From: I

Sent: 22 December 2021 14:14
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Cc:

Subject: Swish Bar

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Re: Swish Bar, Mill Street, 31 Mill Street, Crewe. CW2 7AA

| arm [ - | | am wrriting to put in an objection to

the application for an extension to their license at the above premises.

| have already got problems with them regarding their building as it was erected in Covid lockdown and there is no
soundproofing whatsoever to the glass extension where they play loud music and have live performances. It is built
right up to my boundary wall and the music can be heard in the bedrooms and disturbs my customers and staff’s
sleep and we are getting complaints

The environmental department and planning department are already aware of the problem and we are at present
monitoring the noise for them and there is also a safe guarding complaint on going regarding the premises. They
already flout the licensing hours they have and to allow them to play music and to have live performances until 4 a.
m in the morning, every day, is extremely disturbing for our guests and is damaging to my business. | have been
round to speak to them and discuss the problem we are having but have been told to F..off!! They are not interested
in trying to resolve the problems they are causing.

| therefore, strongly object to their hours being extended or even continuing running it as they do in the glass
extension.

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
www.avast.com




This page is intentionally left blank



: I, 1 - ‘
s 26 December 2021 20:00 L CPREMCO

To: 'licensing@cheshireeast.gov.uk’
cc: I
Subject: Swish Lounge Mill Street

‘Application for extended licensing hours at Swish Lounge Mill Street, Crewe,

With regard to the above application, | now attach two complaints from my customers for the night of 23rd and 26"
December, 2021 where the Swish Lounge were playing extremely loud music until 1.30 a.m. on the 23™ December
and 5.30 a.m. on the 25™ =26" December 2021. The book Environmental Dept. gave us to record other noise
problems of similar times is held in reception at the || il for information. This only goes to prove they
have no respect for the licence regulations they already hold or for other peopie in the flats, cottages, hotel or in
the wider area . | have had a licence at my hotel for 30 plus years and have never abused it regarding loud music etc
in that time.

Copies sent to Planning Dept. Environmental Protection Dept.

RECEIVED

- & B8 2027
Tan

Cheshire East Council




Page 42

From:

Sent: 24 December 2021 12:45

To: 'environmentalprotection@cheshireeast.gov.uk'
Cc:

Subject: FW: Swish Bar

To whom it may concern. | .
| enclose copy of letter with regard to the application for extending the hours of their licence for music and live
performances at the Swish

Bar until 4 a.m. every day. | would also draw your attention to the two very large extractors which have been
erected and are polluting my beer garden and hotel particularly when windows are open. The airborne emissions
and smoke and smells are absolutely out of order for my customers and staff to put up with on a daily basis and it
also passes through the hotel up the corridors

| have already made a complaint with regard to this but they are still flouting the conditions of the planning approval
until 3 a. m. in the morning on a regular basis.

From:
Sent: 22 December 2021 14:14

To: 'licensing@cheshireeast.gov.uk
Cc:“

Subject: Swish Bar

Re: Swish Bar, Mill Street, 31 Mill Street, Crewe. CW2 7AA 1

1am the| GGG ¢ | 2 writing to put in an objection to
the application for an extension to their license at the above premises.

| have already got problems with them regarding their building as it was erected in Covid lockdown and there is no
soundproofing whatsoever to the glass extension where they play loud music and have live performances. It is built
right up to my boundary wall and the music can be heard in the bedrooms and disturbs my customers and staff’s
sleep and we are getting complaints

The environmental department and planning department are already aware of the problem and we are at present
monitoring the noise for them and there is also a safe guarding complaint on going regarding the premises. They
already flout the licensing hours they have and to allow them to play music and to have live performances until 4 a.
m in the morning, every day, is extremely disturbing for our guests and is damaging to my business. | have been
round to speak to them and discuss the problem we are having but have been told to F..off!! They are not
interested in trying to resolve the problems they are causing.

| therefore, strongly object to their hours being extended or even continuing running it as they do in the glass
extension.

x & This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
www.avast.com




Page 43

From: I

Sent: 22 December 2021 15:20

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Cc:

Subject: 31 mill street Crewe cheshire cw?2 7aj
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear sir

My name is || NI | ust make you aware that | have
tenants living next door to 31 mill st cw2 7Aj that have already complained to mr abdullah anik about the goings on
next door.He has extended the premises to House more people he did this in lockdown he broke in to my back yard
without permission to do work to his building.This man takes no notice about complaint he’s not interested.| did not
see any noise testing what so ever.His Waste Stream that comes out of the Swish lounge is Disgraceful they pile this
against my double gates and | can not get out .if you had beer bottles to this waste they will be everywhere plus this
As a big affect on Waverley Court Hotel it was complained many times On death ears Is fire escape at the back of his
property swish lounge should not be locked from the outside this could cause death very dangerous this man should
not be given a drinks license or entertainment permission because it will cause people to leave my accommodation

And businesses to leave the Area Kind regards ]

Sent from my iPhone



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45

LICENSING ACT 2003
Environmental Health Consultation /\
Response Cheshire East)))
Council %
Working fora together

EP Ref: ELL/074162

Date Received: 19 November 2021
Name of Applicant: Swish Lounge
Address to which application relates: 31 Mill Street, Crewe, Cheshire East,CW2 7AJ
Conversion: Variation: New: v
Approve
v

Approve with Conditions

Object to Section(s)

LICENSING OBJECTIVE: PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

In order to protect the interest of local residents and ensure that the licensing objective of public
nuisance prevention is upheld: all necessary steps shall be taken to ensure that any noise from the
premises shall not be at a level which could cause a noise nuisance at the boundary of the nearest
residential premises, therefore:

i

Any live or recorded music emanating from the premises shall not be clearly audible at the
boundary of the nearest residential property.

Noise emanating from the premises as a result of entertainment shall not be clearly audible at
the boundary of any adjacent residential premises.

When amplified musical entertainment is taking place inside the premises after 22.00 windows
and doors, save for entrance and exit purposes, shall be kept shut.

. All external windows and doors shall be closed whilst entertainment is taking place, except for

normal access and egress.

The Licence Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor or responsible person nominated by him
in charge of the Premises shall ensure that any noise emanating from the Premises is not
audible at the boundary of noise sensitive properties.

Thirty minutes before the end of the time permitted for the provision of entertainment the,
music levels shall be gradually reduced to a lower volume and temp.

There shall be no disposal of bottles outside the premises between the hours of 21.00 and
09.00.

Page 1 of 2



8.

Page 46

No disposal of refuse outside the premises or deliveries made to the premises between 2100
and 0700.

Regular noise assessments shall be undertaken by a competent person (either the Licensee
or Manager) and steps shall be taken to reduce the level of noise where it is likely to cause a
disturbance to local residents. The noise assessments shall be undertaken during opening
hours of the premises and when entertainment or music is occurring. A written record shall be
made of those assessments in a log book, kept for that purpose and shall include; the time
and date of the checks, the person making them and the results including any remedial action
in order to reduce the level of noise where it is likely to cause a disturbance to local residents.

INFORMATIVES

PLANNING PERMISSION

It is your responsibility to obtain other consent/planning permission/approvals which may be
required in addition to the necessary Premises Licence.

There are sometimes circumstances where planning conditions have been set which may
impact on your activities. If the Planning Permission and the Premises Licence differ; for
example where the Planning Authority have set a terminal hour which is earlier than those
conditioned by the Premises Licence; you must abide by the earlier time otherwise you leave
yourself open to enforcement action.

FOOD BUSINESS OEPERATIONS

Anyone starting a new food business must register with the Council at least 28 days before
you start any food operations. You can register your food business online via GOV.UK. If you
have premises in more than one local authority area, you must register with each authority
separately.

Signed: _| Enforcement Officer | Environmental Protection

Dated:

9t December 2021

Email:



Page 47
CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Representation Form.

Responsible Authority.

POLICE
Your Name
Job Title Police Licensing Officer
Postal and email address Crewe Police Station,

Civic Centre, Crewe, CW1 2DW

Contact telephone number

Name of the premises you are
making a representation about. Swish Lounge

Address of the premises you are

making a representation about. 31 Mill Street, Crewe, CW2 7AJ

Which of the four licensing Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your representation.
Objectives does your Or Or the reason for your representation.

representation relate to? Please No Please use separate sheets if necessary

state yes or no.

The Prevention of harm to children
Yes | See Comments

To prevent Public Nuisance

To prevent crime and disorder
Yes | See Comments

Public Safety

Suggested conditions that could be | See Below:
added to the licence to remedy
your representation or other
suggestions you would like the
Licensing Sub Committee to take
into account. Please use separate
sheets where necessary and refer
to checklist.




Page 48

AMENDMENTS:

The opening hours will need to be adjusted to meet the planning requirements and also support
the local policing unit. The amended opening hours will be 11:00 — 23:00 Monday — Sunday.
Supply of alcohol will also be amended to 11:00 — 22:45 Monday — Sunday (allowing a 15
minute drinking up time).

COMMENTS:

A CCTV system shall be used and shall be designed and installed in accordance with the
Cheshire Constabulary’s CCTV guidance document called ‘CCTV in Licensed Premises — An
Operational Requirement’. This system shall be in operation at all times when licensable
activities are taking place.

Recorded CCTV images will be maintained and stored for a period of twenty-eight days,

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system
shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open to the public. This staff
member shall be able to show a Police officer or an authorised officer of the licensing authority
data or footage upon request.

Designated supervisors will need to demonstrate that their CCTV system complies with their
Operational requirements. They will need to be able to demonstrate the following:-

e Recordings are fit for their intended purpose,

e (Good quality images are presented to the officer in a format that can be replayed on a
standard computer

The supervisor has an understanding of the equipment/training,

Management records are kept,

Maintenance agreements and records are maintained,

Data Protection principles and signage are in place.

A “Challenge 25” policy shall be operated at the premises at all times.

The only forms of ID that shall be accepted (at the discretion of the Management) as proof of
age are a valid passport, a valid photographic driving licence, a PASS approved proof of age
card, HM Services Warrant Card or other reliable photo ID (that has been approved for
acceptance by the Police or an Officer of the Local Authority)

Publicity materials notifying customers of the operation of the “Challenge 25” scheme shall be
displayed at the premises.

The Designated Premises Supervisor or Premises Licence Holder shall operate and maintain an
up-to-date Register of Refusals of Sale of Alcohol, indicating the date, time and reason for
refusal which shall be made available for inspection by Local Authority Officers and the Police.

The DPS or other responsible person shall check and sign the register once a week.
Alternatively an electronic point of sale refusals log shall be kept.

A documented training programme shall be introduced for all staff in a position to sell, serve or
deliver alcohol. A written record for each member of staff shall be kept of the content of such

training and shall be made available for inspection at the request of Local Authority Officers and
Police.



The DPS or Premises Licence Holder shall condtB@&b%laz}aaining reviews with all members of
staff authorised to sell, serve or deliver alcohol in order to reinforce the training and to promote
best practice. A written record for each member of staff shall be kept of the content of such
reviews and shall be made available for inspection at the request of Local Authority Officers and
Police

All other steps offered are welcome and acceptable to the Police and will assist in promoting all
four objectives of the Act.

Signed: _ Date: 07/12/2021



This page is intentionally left blank



Car Park

Park

5/1/2022 \
Cheshire East))/ _ _ _ _ . .
Council? @ Crown copyright and database rights 2022. Ordnance Survey 100049045 You are permitted to use this data solely to enable you to respond to, or interact with, the 1:468

organisation that provided you with the data. You are not permitted to copy, sub-licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties in any form.



This page is intentionally left blank



5/1/2022

Cheshire E@

Council? @ Crown copyright and database rights 2022. Ordnance Survey 100049045 You are permitted to use this data solely to enable you to respond to, or interact with, the 1:1172
organisation that provided you with the data. You are not permitted to copy, sub-licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties in any form. .



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 PART 1 – MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
	3 Application for a Premises Licence at Swish Lounge, 31 Mill Street, Crewe, Cheshire, CW2 7AJ
	Appendix 1.0
	Appendix 1.1
	Appendix 2.0
	Appendix 2.1
	Appendix 2.2
	Appendix 3.0
	Appendix 3.1
	Appendix 4.0
	Appendix 4.1


